## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Senior Po'okela</u> will be meeting in the Gym this Wednesday 4/17 and next week Wednesday 4/24 to practice their graduation song.

**Egg Hunt:** All the eggs have been hidden around campus. Teachers and Staff are welcome to join in the fun. If you find an egg come to the SAC Office to pick up your prize. Check the morning broadcast to see what prizes are available. Happy Hunting.

Save the date! This Thursday, April 18th is our Freshmen Fun Night. Our pre sale tickets are \$7 or pay at the door \$10. Tickets will be sold in Ms. Zupancic's room J203 on Tuesday April/16. On Monday April/15 and Wednesday April/17 tickets will be sold in Ms. Whitfield's room I2. Come join the fun!

**If you plan to try out for 2019 Football season**, Spring Ball will be happening May 6-17. You must have a current physical and consent form for football before Spring Ball starts. If you played football this past season, you do not need a consent form, but see Trainer Jon to verify that your physical is still current. If you did not play this past season, you must submit a football consent form and current physical to the Athletic Trainers. If any questions, please see Trainer Jon.

To all Teachers, Staff, and Faculty of Lahainaluna High School! Please save the date for May 17, 2019, from 6 pm - 10 pm at Lahainaluna Cafeteria. This event is planned just for you, so please join us for a night full of decadent dining, amazing entertainment, and our very own award ceremony!

<u>Attention All Students!</u> Do you need to work off Detention Hours? Volunteer your time to help out at our Faculty Gala Night! To sign up go to Mr. Wise's classroom or contact Daisy Miranda. When signing up have your ID with you.

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Maui High School is hosting a College planning workshops and College Fair next Friday, April 26th. For college planning workshops for 9th, 10th, 11th graders, it will be held at the B-Building from 4:15pm to 5:00pm. For financial aid and NCAA eligibility workshops, it's at the B-Building from 5:00pm to 5:45pm and the College Fair is held at the Izumi "Shine" Matsui Athletic Center from 5:00pm to 7:00pm. For a list of the colleges attending this College Fair, check our webpage or Facebook page. It is open to all Maui students and parents.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Attention All Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting on Thursday, April 18 at lunch 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will need your help to complete the 65 Easter baskets for the children at the resource center. We must get all baskets finished on Thursday so that they can be delivered that afternoon. Your help is needed to successfully complete this Easter project deadline. We look forward to seeing you. Thank you so much for your dedication to Interact..

If you are interested in Traveling to Europe next summer please come see Kumu Ross for an invitation to the Parent meeting on Tuesday 4/23 or go to <u>tinyurl.com/RossEurope</u>.

<u>Anime club:</u> Permission form for this Thursday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. Meeting will be this Wednesday during lunch period. See you there!

Aloha, Waiola Church is reaching out to youth clubs to begin a partnership to help LHS extra-curricular fund raiser at Campbell Park. We are in the beginning stages of planning and would like to see if any clubs would be interested in signing up to sell fundraising items once or twice a month at a craft fair. The youth clubs will be located in the keiki area. We envision the clubs selling their items but also, in lieu of a vendor fee, we would ask that the club also bring a "keiki activity" with them to share with the children who visit the fair. This activity would be interactive and free - like crafting, lei making, games, puzzles, or something else creative for them to do. If you are interested, please email us at waiolaucc@waiolachurch.com OR call the office (808) 661-4349 and ask for Jen.

**BREAKFAST/SNACK:** PANCAKES, SYRUP, MIXED FRUIT, GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: PASTA FLORENTINE, SALAD, SEASONAL FRUIT, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Jay-Vee Santos, Mica Sarian, Austin Saribay, and Tiffany Sarte. Wednesday's monitors are: Loleini Scheimer, Lyonsen Schultz, Rebecca Segura, JenaMarie Simon.